
         
 
ADDENDUM #2  
RFP NUMBER:  2015023-HR-P 
Group Voluntary Dental & Vision Benefits RFP 
 
DATE:  February 6, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Group Voluntary Dental & Vision Benefits RFP, is modified as follows: 
 
1.  Question:  Is there commission included in the claims information? 

Answer:  The claims data does not include commission; it’s pure claims vs. premiums. 
 
2.  Question:  Are we to include commission in the quote? 
   

Answer:  The coverage is to be quoted net of commissions. 
 
3.  Additional Rate Information for this RFP is as follows: 
 

All rates must be guaranteed for a minimum twenty-four (24) month period beginning on July 1, 2015 and 
continuing through June 30, 2017.  Rate guarantees are requested and will be an important consideration in 
the evaluation process (Criteria #4 Cost).  All guarantees should be expressed and/or explained in your 
pricing structure. 
 
Any requirements for minimum participation shall be fully disclosed on your pricing structure.  Please 
clearly indicate where no participation requirements apply. 
 

4.  Question:  Can you provide the forms and questionnaire in word format? 
 
Answer:  These can be provided upon request. 
 
5.  Question:  The table of contents requires all pages are to be numbered.  Are tabs with section numbers 
sufficient?  (page 8) 
 
Answer:  If the Offeror decides to use only tabs with section numbers they are taking the risk of pertinent 
information not being easily accessible. 
 
6.  Question:  While it states in various areas of the RFP that the City is requesting a proposal for Group 
Voluntary Dental, it states that the employer contributes $156 annually, per eligible employee.  This 
contribution would make this EP under our terms.  Please confirm.  (Page 3, Section III) 
 
Answer:  The employee coverage is not paid for by the City but does contribute $156 annually and no employee 
is required to participate. You can proceed under whichever term fits your company guidelines, however the 
City does not mandate participation in the dental plan. 
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7.  Question:  This is the only area where Implants are noted, and there is no detailed benefit outline.  I do not 
believe that Implants are a covered benefit on this plan.  Please verify.  (Page 15, Class III) 
 
Answer: Implants are covered under Major Services in the Dental (PDF) attachment. Implants are not covered 
in the low plan option Dental (PDF). 
 
8.  Question:  Both dental COCs indicate Usual and Customary but do not state specify 80th percentile, 90th 
percentile, Fee Schedule.  Please confirm OON UCR. 
 
Answer:  This is an Open Access Plan.  There is no network the employees have to use and the plan does cover 
in the 90th percentile.  
 
9.  Question:  Please provide the zip codes you would like used to run the procedure codes listed on page 21 of 
the RFP (question #6)? 
 
Answer:  A dental provider report is attached as page 3 of this addendum.                 
 
10.  Question:  What Vision plan design should be quoted?  The vision certificate lists a $10 and $25 co-pay for 
annual eye exams and contact lenses, respectively.  In the vision summary, the rates attachment lists these 
services as “covered in full.” 
 
Answer:  The Vision Plan should be quoted as in the certificate, if you read the plan summary closely it does 
show a $10 and $25 Deductible for Annual Eye Exams and Contact Lenses, respectively.  The Vision Summary 
– Rates attachment does list these services as “covered in full” but the deductible is applied first ,then the 
remainder of services paid in full up to the maximum allowable reimbursement. The RFP does request the 
Vision be quoted from the Certificate not the Rate Summary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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